

EPAG Meeting -- Minutes
March 14, 2019

Present: Ron Barrett, Eric Carter (Acting Chair), Erik Davis, Joanna Inglot, Ann Minnick, Jayne Niemi

1. **Minutes:** Approved the minutes of March 7, 2019.
2. **Music Department Review:** Needs 2 EPAG representatives on April 15th or 16th. Devavani and Joanna volunteered for April 15th. Joanna will email Paul O.
3. **Review summaries** of the responses to the Liberal Arts discussion questions that were posed at the faculty meeting. Discussed the possibility of giving the summaries to the Dept Chairs with the idea of them sharing it with their departmental colleagues. Also, Dan could say something about this in his report at the next faculty meeting.
4. **End of Course Survey discussion:** Eric presented the draft of questions that the Course Eval Committee developed, after giving a little background on how the committee got to this point. Some discussion of use of the results and Eric reported the committee's conversations on the same topic. Eric was seeking EPAG's guidance on a policy around course evaluation development and use. He began a Table of Contents on a google doc -- issues that might need policies to guide the use and development of EOCS. It will be put on the team drive. (Here is the [file](#))

Adjourned at 4:19

Jayne Niemi, Registrar